STAFF REPORT

CITY OF GREEN COVE SPRINGS, FLORIDA

TO: City Council Regular Session. MEETING DATE: 06/20/2023
FROM: Steve Thomas

SUBJECT: Approval of Task Order to Tocoi Engineering to modify and update the West Street
Drainage Project plans in the amount of $36,000. Steve Thomas

BACKGROUND

City Council approved to bid the West St drainage project and staff received bids on April 10,2023 at
10:00am. We had two bidders one Elton Allen Inc @ a lump sum number of $2,176,936 and DB Civil
Construction LLC of a lump sum bid of $2,699,650 both bids were over budget and Council approved to
accept the bid from Elton Allen, but they had to back out because their sub-contractor backed out on
them.

At the June 6, 2023 Council Meeting, Council approved staff’s recommendation to reject all bids and
have the engineer further refine the scope of the project prior to rebidding. Staff is recommending
approval of the attached task order to Tocoi Engineering to value engineer the construction plans and
provide additional information in the bid documents.

FISCAL IMPACT

406-3036-5006307 - $36,000.00

RECOMMENDATION

Approve of Task Order to Tocoi Engineering to modify and update the West Street Drainage Project
plans in the amount of $36,000.



